From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 6:14 PM
To: Garwin Yip

Subject: Agendas and [:E ratio paper

Hi Garwin,

Thanks for taking this tomorrow. Attached is the annotated agenda that I was working on during the meeting. I
was not able to merge it with your notes...sorry but I am about to go to bed and just could not complete a
document merge...I owe you! Also attached is the agenda that is not annotated and the I:E paper. I will call you
in the morning to brief you on where things are with Paul, Ernest and Russ.

Howard

Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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